TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

*MINUTES April 16, 2024

Present: Allan Weckwerth, Chairman Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton, called to order at 7:15 pm, immediately following the annual meeting, by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the March 13, 2024 meeting as read. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Allan Weckwerth to approve treasurer's report and file for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Report – Brian Korth gives report. Job finished on North Lakeshore Drive, invoice sent to other parties that are sharing the cost. Town garage roof has some major leaks and is getting rusty. Town hall roof needs replacing. This will be placed on next month's agenda. Dayton Cemetery has ruts that need to be fixed. Kuglin will contact excavator. Krahn Road needs gravel where plow truck turns around.

Public Appearances – None.

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

General \$15,793.41 Recycling \$867.02

Designation of official bank depository – Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to retain US Bank as official depository. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Designation of official newspaper – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to retain Berlin Journal (Princeton Times) as official newspaper. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Salaries of non-elected officials – Motion of Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to raise St. John's Men's Club Recycling Center Donation to \$150. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Dates for Open Book/Board of Review – Open Book is May 3, 2024 from 2:00 pm-4:00pm by appointment at town hall. Board of Review is to be held Tuesday, May 21, 2024 from 5:00pm-7:00pm at town hall. Notices are posted and published.

Reilly's pier on town access – Emily Ladwig appears for Reilly's to ask for permission for Reilly's Pub to place pier on town access. The pier will need to be removed from access lot over winter. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary

Anderson to allow town pier to be put in and removed by Reilly's Pub on the town access, as well as placing a sign stating public access and a flag on the pier. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Kristine Court Right of Way – Weckwerth explains what needs to be done with title work. A title search was completed and paid for by the town. This will be tabled and placed on next month's agenda.

Summer Roadwork Repair Projects – Otto Road needs to be sealcoated. Nelson Rd., Old Green Lake Rd., Roeder Rd., Losinski Rd. and Oak Tree Acres problems are discussed. Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to hire county to chip seal Otto Rd. in Summer of 2024. Gary Anderson abstained. None opposed. Motion carried.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – WTA Quarterly Unit Meeting will be held on Thursday, April 18, 2024 at the Brooklyn Town Hall commencing at 6:30 pm. Lawn mowing on lots are discussed. After Hours Lawncare has previously done this work. They will be contacted to see if they are willing to do this again. Discussion held on dredging permit on Beyer's Cove by guardrail.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence – April 2, 2024 election went well, despite blizzard. Charity bike ride to benefit Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation to be held on July 20, 2024 and a portion of the course will be on town roads.

Closed Session, pursuant to State Stats. 19.85(c) for annual employee review of Brian Korth -- Motion to go into closed session pursuant to State Stats. 19.85(c): Annual Employee Review of Brian Korth. Roll call vote: Chairman Weckwerth: Yes; Supervisor Kuglin: Yes; Supervisor Anderson: Yes. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to move back into open session. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Annual review of Brian Korth: no action taken.

Next Meeting Date – WTA County Unit Quarterly Meeting is Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 6:30 pm at the Brooklyn Town Hall. The next regular Town of Princeton Board meeting to be held on May 8, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn at 7:45 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Jill Bartol, Clerk

*Minutes subject to approval at May meeting.